From: Chas Morton <

Sent: 8/9/2021 1:26:07 PM
To: Eric Welch <IN
Ce: Ricky Jones </,

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Always happy to help clear up misinformation. Appreciate both of you and what you do for our kids.
Chas Morton

Williamson County Commissioner
Ninth District

Sent from my iPad
On Aug 9, 2021, at 1:20 PM, Eric Welch <IN 0tc:

Thank you both for helping correct that record.

- Eric

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2021, at 10:18 AM, Gregg Lawrence < - W rote:

Ok thanks again Jason -that is what I suspected. I hope all is going well with the start of school this week.

Gregg
Get Outlook for iOS
From: Jason Golden </ NN

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 8:12:50 AM



To: Ricky Jones < - Ch:s Morton <N - G < Lawrence <

Ce: Dwight Jones < - o< ' He st < | oy e ber: < /< e Mason
A |- th H.dson < Ch 5oy < - h Lothe s
S 1oy it < < i~ \'2tion; < I
- I S o Tunniciffe <P | ) Roiny
N ¢ > 5. zcon < 't Vil < /¢ 21 Guffee
R O-ic L2ndrum < ¢ 21 5 thard < - Aicl|o
S - - 5 it < 02 A.sbrooks < I
R 2 Durham < D2ric| Cash <M €0 Mitche | < - 5> Fiscus <
Jennifer Aprea < - ; /-y Ga'breath <IN ; ch<ila Cleveland < ; C-ndace Emerson <|| I ; Rick Wimberly
- ¢ ic e ch < |C Hauch < \=ncy Garret: < 0-vid Allen <

Subject: RE: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

A A A A A A A

Commissioners Morton and Jones are correct. This is, | hope to all of you, obviously not a WCS directive. With a few thousand teachers, we are constantly working with our teachers to not make
decisions in isolation. | am aware of one teacher who did this, and we have addressed it directly with that teacher. We are also checking to see if there are others who might have done this.

Jason Golden
Superintendent
Williamson County Schools

From: Ricky Jones <

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:54 AM

To: Chas Morton < G<:: Lowrence <

Ce: Jason Golden <> VFL-Wil o < - D cht Jone s < - - 5/ st - <
Judy Herbe rt < - /< < M>son < - < +uson <, ; Ch Story
N ¢ th Lothe < < "o it < " \ 3t 0ns
N -; I I 7o 7. i c|iffe < /< 1) R2iney
A - ¢ Sturgcon < 2t Vil iams < /< ¢han Guffce
- D-ic L2ndru < -1 5 2thard < 5 -1 ic/o
S << - 5t < D= /u<brooks < I
Angela Durham <]} I ; D:-nic! Cash <NNEIENGNGEGEGEGEGEGEGR - c'iot Vitche!l <] ; 52 Fiscus <BlNINININININIIIBBEE - < nifer Aprea
<IN - Galbreath <] ; ch<ila Cleveland <] ; C-dace Emerson <|} R ; Rick Wimberly
I :ic e |ch < }C Hueh < \=nc/ Garret: < I
. B . I - A|<n <P
1 3 |

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

| am a teacher and | have not heard of such a directive.

<
<
<
<

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Chas Morton <

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:51:29 AM

To: Gregg Lawrence < -

Ce: Jason Golden < N; MFL-Willco < 0+ cht Jon e s < - .k Jon < <
Betsy Hester <G /. Herbert <[ /< i< \iason < | th Hudson
< -; Chad Story < > 5-h Lothe rs < - Tom my Litt]e
S - 1in Nations < N -; I - S - I
S o Tunniclffe < <y Ry < 5 > Sturccon
N = \Vi 1 2ms < << 2n Guffcc < D-ic Landrum
N - 52 Beathard < 52 Aic||o < S ¢ Smith

A A AN



< - Dana Ausbrooks < - I < BN - /¢ |a Durham
<lIEIEIENENGEGEEEEEEEEEEE  D-nic! Cosh < ' iot Vitchell < c2c Fiscus <N (=ifer Aprea <N |-
Galbreath <} >; sheila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson <[ - Rick Wimberly <|HEEE > E1ic \Welch
N | Haugh <> N 2ncy Garret: < I -

I < - I < I -, I
- I - 0-d A< < I
————— & 8§ ———————— g —————————

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

| can’t speak to WCS policy, but know Jason’s probably pretty busy with the start of school. | can tell you that my son was not asked this question, so it would not appear this is a WCS directive.

Chas Morton
Williamson County Commissioner
Ninth District

Sent from my iPad

On Aug9, 2021, at 7:08 AM, Gregg Lawrence </, > \ rote :

Ok thank you for this Jason.

On another note, some parents are complaining that their children were asked to “name their pronouns” on the first day of school Friday. Is this is new directive from WCS?
Kindest Regards,

Gregg

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Jason Golden </ G-

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Gregg Lawrence; MFL-Willco; Dwight Jones; Ricky Jones; Betsy Hester; Judy Herbert; Jennifer Mason; Keith Hudson; Chad Story; Beth Lothers; Tommy Little; Erin Nations;
I . o Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb Sturgeon; Chas Morton; Matt Williams; Meghan Guffee; David Landrum; Brian Beathard; Sean
Aiello; Steve Smith; Dana Ausbrooks; || NG

Cc: Angela Durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett;
I B R R R 0-ic Allcn;
.7 7 |

Subject: RE: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Commissioner, we have a committee timeline posted as a link on our ELA webpage, at English Language Arts / English Language Arts (wcs.edu).

Jason Golden
Superintendent
Williamson County Schools

From: Gregg Lawrence <

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 9:53 AM

To: Jason Golden <} EEER>; VrL.-Willco <NEEENEGEGEEE - 0vicht Jones < Ricky Jones
N - ) Heste - < - /. Herbert < )< i fe  Mason
N - < th Hudson < - C" Story < © < Lothers



< - Tommy Littl < - i Nations < -; I
. 7o Tunniclife < /< -7y < - b 5.rccon
- > orton < - Vi 2 < /¢ Guffee
- 0-ic 2ndru < - ¢ > 5 thard <, - 5- =1 Aic||o
N 5 - 5t <P - 02> /sbrooks <
I

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D- ic! Cosh <BNEININININININGEGEGEEE - £ ot Mitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <BlNININININIIIIIII . /<nifer Aprea
<l - Galbreath <] ; chcila Cleveland < ; C-dace Emerson <[ ; Rick Wimberly
N ic e |ch N |C Huch B \=nc/ Garret < I
. B B B - A< <
1 ____________71 |

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Jason,
With school starting next week, could you give us an update on the review committees progress? Has the committee met with the citizens to discuss their concerns?

Thanks!
Gregg
Get Qutlook foriOS

From: Jason Golden <||  NNNENEGEN

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:05:36 AM

To: MFL-Willco < SN ; D ¢ht Jone s < - <y Jon e < - © < Hester

N |/ Herbe < = < Mason < - < h Hudson

A " 5tory < G ¢¢ Lo vr<nce < ¢ - th Lot s

- "o it < - ¢ - \2tion s < B

I B - - o T i cliff < /¢ ) F>iney

S - ¢- 5 5turzeon < C - \/orton < = \Vi|i2ms

N - /' ch:n Guffee < - 0-ic L>ndu < - 1 - 5 2thard

N - -1 <!|o < 5o 5t < ;-2 Ausbrooks

— & T —————— "

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D- ic! Cosh <BlNENINININININIEIEIII - £ ot Mitche! | < 5r2d Fiscus <BNININININIIIIII . /<nnifer Aprea

<l - Galbreath <] ; chcila Cleveland < ; C-dace Emerson <[ ; Rick Wimberly

I :ic e |ch < |C Hugh < \=ncy Garret: < I

y 0y %
. I S O < < <

A A A A A A A A

Subject: RE: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Ms. Steenman,

As you know, WCS is following its review process. It may not be the immediate decision you want, but the committee review is proceeding professionally and according to WCS policy.
Jason Golden

Superintendent
Williamson County Schools



From: MFL-Willco <}
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:34 AM
To: I
I
I
|
Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D- ic! Cosh <BlNENINININININIEIEIII - £ ot Mitche! | < 5r2d Fiscus <BNININININIIIIII . /<nnifer Aprea
<l - Galbreath <[ ; chcila Cleveland <] ; C-dace Emerson <[ ; Rick Wimberly
N - tic e |ch < > |C Haugh <IN >; \ancy Garrtt < I

: . . I ;0" Go|den < 2id Allen
x4 ; I

Subject: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Dear Williamson County Commissioners,

Please find attached our follow-up letter to your 12 July 2021 meeting. Attachment 6 is too large to email, so it can be found here: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZT6TZUo-
KxcY3AUt8bozQmXruSpZdh2k/view?usp=sharing

The parents of Moms for Liberty truly appreciate your continued attention on this matter, as few things could be more important than the children of Williamson County.
Sincerely,

Robin Steenman

Chair, Moms for Liberty Williamson County

<image001.jpg>

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

[This messageis From an EXTERNAL SENDER]

[This messageis From an EXTERNAL SENDER]

|[This message is From an EXTERNAL SENDER]

[This message is From an EXTERNAL SENDER]




From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Chas Morton <

8/9/2021 7:51:29 AM

Gregg Lawrence
Jason Golden; MFL-Willco; DWIGHT JONES; Ricky Jones; Betsy Hester; Judy Herbert; Jennifer Mason; Keith Hudson; Chad Story;
Lothers; Tommy Little; Erin Nations; IIIIIHIHIIHIH5 B Tom Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb

Sturgeon; Matt Williams; Meghan Guffee; David Landrum; brian beathard; Sean Aiello; Steve Smith; Dana Ausbrooks;
I angela durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila

Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; HIIIIIINININ5NNLINIE
. . __________F}
I David Allen; | .
I,

Beth

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

I can’t speak to WCS policy, but know Jason’s probably pretty busy with the start of school. I can tell you that my son
was not asked this question, so it would not appear this is a WCS directive.

Chas Morton
Williamson County Commissioner
Ninth District

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 9, 2021, at 7:08 AM, Gregg Lawrence < - Wrote:

Ok thank you for this Jason.

On another note,

some parents are complaining that their children were asked to “name their pronouns” on the first

day of school Friday. 1Is this is new directive from WCS?

Kindest Regards,

Gregg

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Jason Golden <[

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:20 AM



To: Gregg Lawrence; MFL-Willco; Dwight Jones; Ricky Jones; Betsy Hester; Judy Herbert; Jennifer Mason; Keith Hudson; Chad Story; Beth Lothers; Tommy Little; Erin Nations;

I . o Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb Sturgeon; Chas Morton; Matt Williams; Meghan Guffee; David Landrum; Brian
Beathard; Sean Aiello; Steve Smith; Dana Ausbrooks; | EEGEGTGNGNGNGEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Cc: Angela Durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy

Garrett; I I R R
I - i< Alle; . I R

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

To: Jason Golden <} ;.- Willco <} - 0icht Jones < Ricky Jones < ; Cctsy Hester
N /. Hrber: < = < \i2son < - = h Hdson
A C > 5oy < ¢ - Lot r; - o .- <
Erin Nations < - I I 7o Tunic| o < /< 1) Roiney
< o0 sturzeon < C =5 Vorton <, /2t Williams <Matt. Williams@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Meghan Guffee <G - 0> L2 < ¢ /2 Ceothard <A - Aiclo
N 5 - 5 ith <IN 0= /usbrooks < .

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; O- ic! Cosh <N £ ot Vitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <BENENNININIIIIEI . /<ifer Aprea <[ -/
Galbreath <} >; 5heila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson </ - Rick Wimberly <|HEEEE > E1ic \Welch
<IN - <C Haugh < \=ncy Garrett </ -, E A A
. I O: ¢ A< < E-; . R I

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
Get Qutlook foriQS

From: Jason Golden <|}}llIGE>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:05:36 AM

To: MFL-Willco < - 0icht Jones <IN icky Jones <[ ; G ts) Hester <Betsy.Hester@williamsoncounty-

tn.gov>; Judy Herbert < - /< e Mason < <t Hudson < C' 2 Story
N G ¢ Lavrence < - ¢ Lothe s < - Torm my Little <Tommy.Little @williamsoncounty:

tn.gov>; Erin Nations <N . R B . E B - o Tunniciffe
A /< 1) R>inc < ¢ -5 5.1z o < - C 25 orton <Chas. Morton@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Matt Williams <} . '/ <chan Guffee <[ D-'id Landrum < B1ion Beathard
< - Acl o v Ssmith <] - D2na Ausbrooks <Dana.Ausbrooks@williamsoncounty-

tn.cov>; I -E



Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D> ic! Cosh <\NEIEININININIIGEGEEE - £ ot Vitche!l <} 5r2d Fiscus <N . '<ifer Aprea <[ -/
Galbreath <} >; 5heila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson </ - Rick Wimberly <] > E1ic \Welch
S C Haueh <IN ; \ancy Garre:: < - I S -,
< I < N ; Y <A ; I
S - D-vid Allen - I S -; E
————————————“§yee———¢ >

Subject: RE: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

A A

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

From: MFL-Willco < N >

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:34 AM

To: | . . N : E N . < 11 fe r.mason @WilliamsonCounty-
1 N . 21 e @Wiliamson County-
o9 —— ¢ ——————— —¢ — — 1 ———————— ]

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D> ic! Cosh <\NEIEININININIIGEGEEE - £ ot Vitche!l <} 5r2d Fiscus <N . '<ifer Aprea <[ -/
Galbreath <} >; 5heila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson </ - Rick Wimberly <] > E1ic \Welch
- C Houzh <IN \ >nc Garret: < . I B
. B < Golden < O=vid Allen < I E

Subject: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Dear Williamson County Commissioners,

Please find attached our follow-up letter to your 12 July 2021 meeting. Attachment 6 is too large to email, so it can be found here: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZT6TZUo-KxcY3AUt8bozQmXruSpZdh2k/view?usp=sharing

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

<image001l.jpg>

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

|[This message is From an EXTERNAL SENDER]

|[This message is From an EXTERNAL SENDER]




From: Eric Welch <IN
Sent: 8/9/2021 1:20:25 PM

To:

Chas Morton < - Ricky Jones <[

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Thank you both for helping correct that record.

Eric

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2021, at 10:18 AM, Gregg Lawrence < - wrote:

Ok thanks again Jason -that is what I suspected. I hope all is going well with the start of school this week.
Gregg
Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Jason Golden <|}l5GEG-

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 8:12:50 AM

To: Ricky Jones < N -; Chas Vorton < -; Grcc¢ Lawrence <N

Cc: Dwight Jones </ 5 tsy Hester </, ~; /oy Herbert < - /< nnifer Mason
I <<ith Hudson < ; Chad story < ; C<th Lothers <Beth.Lothers@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Tommy Little <, - cin Nations < - I < - I
< ; Tom Tunnicliffe <, ~; ) <y Rainey < 5-1b Sturgeon <
Matt Williams < ; Vieghan Guffee </, ~; David Landrum <~ 5rian Beathard
< - Ael o v Ssmith <] - D:na Ausbrooks <Dana.Ausbrooks@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; I - 2 Durham < Dan <! Cash < £'iot \itche | < 52
Fiscus <55GGEEEE cnifer Aprea <|BEIIIIIIII; -y Ga/breath < Sh<i'= Cleveland <} ; C2ndace Emerson
R - Fick \Wimberly < £ric e ch <HN>; }C Haugh <N >; \ancy Garre:: <JNNS ; David Allen
¢

Subject: RE: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Commissioners Morton and Jones are correct. This is, | hope to all of you, obviously not a WCS directive. With a few thousand teachers, we are constantly working with our teachers to not make decisions in
isolation. | am aware of one teacher who did this, and we have addressed it directly with that teacher. We are also checking to see if there are others who might have done this.

Jason Golden



Superintendent
Williamson County Schools

From: Ricky Jones <

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Chas Morton < N G<:: Lowrenc <
Cc: Jason Golden <} R ; Vr.-Willco <BEEEIEENEGEGEGEEEE - 0vicht Jones < o5y Hester <, U C'y Herbert
< (- ifer Mason < <<ith Hudson < Chad Story <Chad.Story@williamsoncounty-
tn gov>; Beth Lothers < - 7o it < . i~ 2t ons < . I
I 7o Tunnicliffe < /< ~-incy < b 5turccon <A
Matt Williams < - \'o:han Guffe e < D-ic Lon . < - ¢ 21 5o thard
< - Ael o v Ssmith <] - D:na Ausbrooks <Dana.Ausbrooks@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; I ¢ > Durhar < - <! C>sh <M <ot \itche | < &> Fscus <
Jennifer Aprea <} - ; |-y Ga'breath <R ; ch<ila Cleveland < ; C-ndace Emerson <|| I ; Rick Wimberly
I i< o< < |C Hau:h < B -y Garret: <, I
I B B  0- ¢ Allcn < H; I R
I

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

| am a teacher and | have not heard of such a directive.
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Chas Morton < -

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:51:29 AM

To: Gregg Lawrence <

Cc: Jason Golden < R ; V.- Willco <BEEEIENENGNGEEEEE - 0vicht Jones <[ Ricky Jones < Gctsy Hester
N - e e rt <, - /< e Mason < <t Huidson
N - 5ty < ¢ - Lothe s < - T it <
Erin Nations < -; I S -; E B o Tunniciffe
N - )< 7y Raincy < ¢ o turge on < - > W/l iams
N - 22 Gu'fe. < - O L2 drur < ¢ - G athard
< - Acel o i<y Ssmith <] - D2na Ausbrooks <Dana.Ausbrooks @williamsoncounty-
tn.cov>; I I / - 2 Ouhar < ; 0-nc| Cash < ¢ o Mitche|| < ¢
Fiscus <}lIIININGGNGEEE - |<nifer Aprea < ; 2 Ga/breath <BENEINININIIIBIR; 5h<i'= Cleveland <} C-ndace Emerson
<IN - Ri ck Wimberly < >; Eric Welch < >; < C Hauch <IN \ancy Garrett <
I < - A < ; I <
[ < -; I < N ~; David Allen < ; E

s 49 £ ____________9 &

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



On Aug 9, 2021, at 7:08 AM, Gregg Lawrence <[ - \ o .c:

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

I . o Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb Sturgeon; Chas Morton; Matt Williams; Meghan Guffee; David Landrum; Brian Beathard; Sean Aiello;
Steve Smith; Dana Ausbrooks; I

Cc: Angela Durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett;
I . B - I David Allen;
7 7 |

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

To: Jason Golden <R ML-Wil o < - D cht Jone s < - %y Jon e <
Betsy Hester < - < e rbe <, /< fe Mson < | th Hudson
S - 5o < C- Lot > < T Little
- - \>tions < . I I 0 T nnicliffe
N </ R-incy <  >-; 5.z on < Ch \orton
N - /2 < /- ¢h2n Guffcc < 0-ic Landrum
I &rian Beathard < <2 Aicllo < ; Steve Smith
I ~; Dana Ausbrooks <[ - B

Cc: Angela Durham <}l D- i</ Cash <IN c'iot Vitche!l < - 5r2d Fiscus <|BlNININIIIIIBBBB - /<nifer Aprea
< /- Galbreath <] sh<ila Cleveland < - C-dace Emerson <55 - Rick Wimberly
<H > cric Welch < >; | C Haugh <> \ancy Garrett <[ ; I
. B B A - A< <
7 1 |

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Jason,
With school starting next week, could you give us an update on the review committees progress? Has the committee met with the citizens to discuss their concerns?

A A A A A A

Thanks!



Gregg
Get Qutlook foriQS

From: Jason Golden <|| I NNENEGEN

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:05:36 AM

To: MFL-Willco < S ; Di¢ht Jone s < - . <y Jon e < - © <y Hester
N He et <, - /< fe Mason < < H.icson
I " 5tory < G ¢ Lo v rence < ¢ th Lot s
- "o it < - ¢ - \ =t on; < - I
I B - - o T i cliffe < |- ) F>iney
S ¢ -5 5turzeon < C" > \/orton < - ' \Vi|i2ms
S - ' ¢h:n Guffee < . 0-ic L2ndum < - 5 -1 5 2thard
N -1 <!|o < 5o 5t < ;-2 Asbrooks

— - T ——————

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D- ic! Cosh <BlNENININININIIEEEI - £ ot Vitche!l < ; 5r2d Fiscus <lNININININIIIIIIB . /<nifer Aprea
I /- Galbreath <] sh<ila Cleveland <} -; C-ndace Emerson <55 Rick Wimberly
N ic el ch < |C Haugh < >; \ancy Garret: < -; I

A A A A A A A

A

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

From: MFL-Willco < AN >

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:34 AM

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D- ic! Cosh <BlNINININININIIEIEII - £ ot Vitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <lNINNININIIIIIIII . /<nifer Aprea

<l - Galbreath <] ; ch<ila Cleveland < ; C-dace Emerson <|| R ; Rick Wimberly
S i< <)< < < o< < \ >n c/ Gorret: < -;

I ; D-vid Allen

A

I
Y
_
Q
1%
o
]
[q)]
o
Q.
(0]
]
AN

Subject: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Dear Williamson County Commissioners,



Please find attached our follow-up letter to your 12 July 2021 meeting. Attachment 6 is too large to email, so it can be found here: https://drive.google.com/file/d/17T6TZUo-KxcY3AUt8bozQmXruSpZdh2k/view?usp=sharing

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




From: Gregg Lawrence <[

Sent: 8/9/2021 10:17:26 AM
To: Jason Golden; Ricky Jones; Chas Morton
Cc: DWIGHT JONES; Betsy Hester; Judy Herbert; Jennifer Mason; Keith Hudson; Chad Story; Beth Lothers; Tommy Little; Erin Nations;

I N Tom Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb Sturgeon; Matt Williams; Meghan Guffee; David
Landrum; brian beathard; Sean Aiello; Steve Smith; Dana Ausbrooks; NG 2ngcela durham; Daniel Cash;
Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC

Haugh; Nancy Garrett; David Allen;
Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Ok thanks again Jason -that is what I suspected. I hope all is going well with the start of school this week.

Gregg
Get OQOutlook for iOS
From: Jason Golden <} NG

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 8:12:50 AM

To: Ricky Jones <A - Ch 2 \Morton < - G ¢¢ Lovrence < -

Ce: Dwight Jones < ©< '/ Heste < | - rbe rt <, /- fe Mason
N = th udson < C"- 5ty < - " Loth- s < - oy
Little < i~ \-tiors < - I E - N < E
Tom Tunnicliffe < /= Roincy < = > Sturccon < > = \Vi liams
< V'<chan Guffee <[ - id Landrum < C'ion Beathard <Brian.Beathard @williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Sean Alello < 5t< e 5ith < 0= 2 Ausbrooks < . I
<IN ~ ccla Durham < ; - ic! Cosh <HIENNNNGGNGEEEEE - £ ot Mitche!l <} ; 5r2d Fiscus <lNNINNNIINNINIEE - /<nifer Aprea
< o) Galbreath <] shcila Cleveland < - C-dace Emerson <5l Rick Wimberly <|EENNNNNENN; ic \Welch
< > «C Haugh </ >; Nancy Garrett <[ >; David Allen <1

Subject: RE: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Commissioners Morton and Jones are correct. This is, | hope to all of you, obviously not a WCS directive. With a few thousand teachers, we are constantly working with our teachers to not make decisions in isolation. | am
aware of one teacher who did this, and we have addressed it directly with that teacher. We are also checking to see if there are others who might have done this.

Jason Golden
Superintendent
Williamson County Schools

I
From: Ricky Jones <

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Chas Morton < G< s Lovrence <
Ce: Jason Golden < ; MFL-Willco < 0 <"t Jone s < - - ts Hester <, - | c) He bert



< - )< nnifer Mason < - K th Hudson < - Chad 5tory < & th
Lothers < - o .itt|c < ¢ \-ions < - I I
Tom Tunnicliffe < = R-iney < ¢ > 5:.c- on < - - \\ilIiarms
< - Meghan Guffee < >; David Landrum </ > Brian Beathard <Brian.Beathard@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Sean Aiello < 5t 5t <, ; -1 > Ausbrooks < -; I - -
purham <} - ic! Cash < £ iot Vitche!l < 5 2¢ Fiscus <BlNININIIIBBIE - (<nifer Aprea <R ; |-y Galbreath
R 5> C|eve|and <, = - ce Ererson < i<« \Vimbe 'y < ¢ i< \Ve|ch - <C Haugh
<IN ; \2ncy Garrett <[ - E - A A
I 0-. < A< < I B

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

| am a teacher and | have not heard of such a directive.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Chas Morton <,

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:51:29 AM

To: Gregg Lawrence < -

Cc: Jason Golden <} V.- Willco < - 0icht Jones < - <y Jones <H G- tsy Hester
<IN, - | udy Herbert <[ ;) < nnifer Mason < ~; <ith Hudson <
Chad Story < - ¢ - th Lothe s < - 7o Lt < i~ \'>tiors <
S . N - - o~ T.nnicliffe < |- Y Roiney
N 5-b 5. 2 on < > /2 < - > 2n Gufe. <
David Landrum <} N C1ion Beathard < s Aiello < ; StV Smith <Steve.Smith@williamsoncounty-
tn.g0v>; Dana Ausbrooks < - I -E - /"2 2 O.rharm < ; O-nic| Cash
B ot Mitchell <} 5r2d Fiscus <BNENENGNGNGGGEGEGEEE - /<ifer Aprea <BENEENIIIIIE - -y Ga'breath < 5hcil= Cleveland
<IN Condace Emerson < ; Rick Wimberly <R £ic e ch <R ; <C Haugh < ; \ o cy Garrett
<1 -; I < - N < . I
< - I < H ; N < H ; David Allen <
I < B - I < A ; I <A

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

On Aug 9, 2021, at 7:08 AM, Gregg Lawrence < ot

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
To: Gregg Lawrence; MFL-Willco; Dwight Jones; Ricky Jones; Betsy Hester; Judy Herbert; Jennifer Mason; Keith Hudson; Chad Story; Beth Lothers; Tommy Little; Erin Nations; | N N I
I 7o Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb Sturgeon; Chas Morton; Matt Williams; Meghan Guffee; David Landrum; Brian Beathard; Sean Aiello; Steve Smith; Dana Ausbrooks;

Cc: Angela Durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett;

. I I E: B O-icl Allcn;
1 ]

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

To: Jason Golden <] ;.- Willco <G - 0icht Jones <[ Ricky Jones <[ ; Cctsy Hester
N /. Hrbert < - < < \i2son < - = h Hdson
A C > 5oy < ¢ - Lot r; < o .- <
Erin Nations < - I B 7o 7. ic| o < /< ) Roiney
< o= sturzeon < Chos Vorton <, (V/2tt Williams <Matt. Williams @williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Meghan Guffee <} N - D-'id Landrum < ©ion Beathard < 5o Aiello
N 5 - 5t < - /usbrooks < -; I

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; O- ic! Cosh <\NlEININININIIIEIEEE - £ ot Vitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <IN . /<ifer Aprea <[ -/
Galbreath <} N >; 5heila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson <[ - Rick Wimberly <|HEEE > E1ic \Welch
- C Houzh <IN \ >nc Garret: < . I B
. B O Alln < . B R

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

From: Jason Golden <|}}llIGIGE>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:05:36 AM

To: MFL-Willco < - 0icht Jones <IN icky Jones <[ ; G ts) Hester <Betsy.Hester@williamsoncounty-
tn.g0v>; Judy Herbert < - = fe Mason < - = Huson < - C > Story
< G- Lawrence <[ ot Lothers < 7oy Little <Tommy.Little @williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Erin Nations < . N B - EE B o Tunniciffe
- - R-iney < ¢ > 5.2 on <, - C>: Morton <Chas.Morton@williamsoncounty-



tn.gov>; Matt Williams <} . 'V <chan Guffee <[ D-'id Landrum < B'ion Beathard
< - Acel o i<y Ssmith <] - D2na Ausbrooks <Dana.Ausbrooks @williamsoncounty-
tn.cov>; I -

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; O- ic! Cosh <\NlEININININIIIEIEEE - £ ot Vitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <IN . /<ifer Aprea <[ -/
Galbreath <} N >; 5heila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson <[ - Rick Wimberly <|HEEE > E1ic \Welch
N | Haugh <> N 2ncy Garret: < - I - -;
< - I < E N ; I < ; I
N - D-vid All-n < N < . I
————————— e ———p¢ >

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

From: MFL-Willco < N>

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:34 AM

;. - ifer.mason@WilliamsonCounty-
1
A N N : EN, [\ chan.Guffee @WilliamsonCounty-

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; O- ic! Cosh <\NlEININININIIIEIEEE - £ ot Vitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <IN . /<ifer Aprea <[ -/
Galbreath <} N >; 5heila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson <[ - Rick Wimberly <|HEEE > E1ic \Welch
- C Houzh <IN \ >nc Garret: < . I B
. B <" Golden < O=vid Allen < I E

Subject: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Dear Williamson County Commissioners,

Please find attached our follow-up letter to your 12 July 2021 meeting. Attachment 6 is too large to email, so it can be found here: https://drive.google.com/file/d/17ZT6TZUo-KxcY3AUt8bozQmXruSpZdh2k/view?usp=sharin
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




From: Gregg Lawrence </
Sent: 8/9/2021 7:08:19 AM
To: Jason Golden; MFL-Willco; DWIGHT JONES; Ricky Jones; Betsy Hester; Judy Herbert; Jennifer Mason; Keith Hudson; Chad Story;

Beth Lothers; Tommy Little; Erin Nations; IIIIIIHIHIHILD S B Tom Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb

Sturgeon; Chas Morton; Matt Williams; Meghan Guffee; David Landrum; brian beathard; Sean Aiello; Steve Smith; Dana

Ausbrooks; I

Cc: angela durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson;
Rick Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; [N N
I N I  David Allen;
N Y .

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

Attachments: image001.ipg

Ok thank you for this Jason.

On another note, some parents are complaining that their children were asked to “name their pronouns” on the first day of
school Friday. Is this is new directive from WCS?

Kindest Regards,
Gregg

Get OQOutlook for iOS
From: Jason Golden </

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:20 AM
To: Gregg Lawrence; MFL-Willco; Dwight Jones; Ricky Jones; Betsy Hester; Judy Herbert; Jennifer Mason; Keith Hudson; Chad Story; Beth Lothers; Tommy Little; Erin Nations;

I . o Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb Sturgeon; Chas Morton; Matt Williams; Meghan Guffee; David Landrum; Brian Beathard; Sean
Aiello; Steve Smith; Dana Ausbrooks; | IEGNGNGNNEEEEEEEEEEE

Cc: Angela Durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett;
e e Y AN David Allen;
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

! e ber < - /< n e Mason < - < " H.idson <

Chad story < - 5- " Lothe - < 0~ Litt|c < : " \-ions <

I N o T c|iffc < | Y Foinc < ¢ b St rgeon

N - < \'orton < - Vil 12 < ' ch2 Guffce <

David Landrum <} N C1ion Beathard < s Aiello < ; Stc Ve Smith <Steve.Smith@williamsoncounty-

tn.govs; Dana Ausbrooks < - I

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; O- ic! Cash <HNEIIININNGEGEEE - £ ot Vitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <N . |<ifer Aprea <N ; oy Ga'breath

<l 5h<il2 Cleveland <|HEEEEEEEEEE - Condace Emerson < Rick Wimberly < ; cric e/ ch <N C Haugh
I \+n < Gorret: < I B B I

I 0-d Allen < I B I

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

From: Jason Golden <|}}l5GE>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:05:36 AM
To: MFL-Willco < 0" Jone s < - </ /on - < ¢ - s\ et < |/
Herbert <|| NN (< ifer Mason <[] <<ith Hudson <[ ; Chad Story <Chad.Story@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Gregg Lawrence < - 5 th Lot rs < - o it/ < -  r N tions
A - B - B B o T cliffe <
Jerry Rainey <} ; - sturgeon <[ = Vorton <[ (/o tt Williams <Matt.Williams@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Meghan Guffee <} N - D-'id Landrum < ©ion Beathard < 5o Aiello
N - 5t< o 5 th < - 0-n> Asbrooks < -; I .2 \or @villiamson-
tn.org>
Cc: Angela Durham <}l D- ic! Cash <IN c'iot MVitche!l < ; 52 Fiscus BN /<nifer Aprea <N /=) Galbreath
< sheila Cleveland < - C-ndace Emerson < ; Rick Wimberly <} ic We!ch < ; <C Haugh
<HE - \ancy Garrett < ; I < ;Y <
I < ; I < H ; N < H, ; David Allen
s 04 5 9 5 g9 |
<IN

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

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; O ic! Cosh <N ' ot Vitche!l <} 5r2d Fiscus <N - '<ifer Aprea <N ; |-y Galbreath
S 5h-ila Cleve|and < C2ndace Emerson <N R} \Vimbely < ¢ i< \Ve|ch < <C Haugh
B - \2ncy Garrett <[ - N - A A
I /2;on Golden <> David Allen < I R R

Subject: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

ar Williamson County Commissioners,

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




From: Ricky Jones </,

Sent: 8/9/2021 7:53:57 AM
To: Chas Morton; Gregg Lawrence
Cc: Jason Golden; MFL-Willco; DWIGHT JONES; Betsy Hester; Judy Herbert; Jennifer Mason; Keith Hudson; Chad Story; Beth Lothers;

Tommy Little; Erin Nations; I B Tom Tunnicliffe; Jerry Rainey; Barb Sturgeon; Matt
Williams; Meghan Guffee; David Landrum; brian beathard; Sean Aiello; Steve Smith; Dana Ausbrooks; I
angela durham; Daniel Cash; Eliot Mitchell; Brad Fiscus; Jennifer Aprea; Jay Galbreath; Sheila Cleveland; Candace Emerson; Rick
Wimberly; Eric Welch; KC Haugh; Nancy Garrett; I ;[
I I N  David Allen;
- .. _________________F

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

I am a teacher and I have not heard of such a directive.
Get Qutlook for Android
From: Chas Morton < -

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:51:29 AM

To: Gregg Lawrence < -
cc: Jason Golden <} R ; V.- Wil co <BEEIEENEGEGEGEGEEEEEE - 0icht Jones <[ Ricky Jones < Gctsy Hester
! e e < - /< n e Mason < - < " H.idson <
Chad Story < - ¢ - th Lothe s < - 7o Lt o < - \'>tiors <
I B I - o~ Tnnicliffe < |- Y Roiney
N ¢ 5tz on < -1 \VilIi2ms < ¢ Gufcc <
David Landrum <} N C1ion Beathard < s Aiello < ; Stc Ve Smith <Steve.Smith@williamsoncounty-
tn govs; Dana Ausbrooks < - I <A /"2 2 O.harm < ; O-nic! Cash
B ot Mitchell < 5r2d Fiscus <BNENENNNGNGGGEGEGEEE - /<ifer Aprea <IN -y Ga'breath < 5hcil= Cleveland
I C-ndace Emerson < ; Rick Wimberly <5E5EININININDDR; :ic We!ch < ; <C Haugh <BENINININIIIBI - \\=ncy Garrett
I B - - I < .
I -; I <IN - I < David Allen </
I < ; I < ; I <

Subject: Re: M4L Follow-Up to 12 July Meeting

A A A

I can’t speak to WCS policy, but know Jason’s probably pretty busy with the start of school. I can tell you that my son was
not asked this question, so it would not appear this is a WCS directive.

Chas Morton
Williamson County Commissioner
Ninth District

Sent from my iPad



On Aug 9, 2021, at 7:08 AM, Gregg Lawrence < - wrote:

Ok thank you for this Jason.

On another note, some parents are complaining that their children were asked to “name their pronouns” on the first
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
ey 2 O O q
I D2vid Allen; I B

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

From: Gregg Lawrence </, -

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 9:53 AM

To: Jason Golden <IN V.- Willco < izt Jones <IN -ic<y Jones <H -, Gty Hester
<, / udy Herbert <[ ; | < nnifer Mason < > cith Hudson
< - Chad Story < - 5 th Lothe rs < ; Tommy Little <
Erin Nations < - I B 7o Tunic| o < /< 1/ Roiney
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
< >; K C Haugh < >; \ancy Garrett <[ I I -
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
tn.g0v>; Judy Herbert < - = fe Mason < - = Huson < - C' > Story
< G- Lawrence <[ ot Lothers < 7oy Little <Tommy.Little @williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Erin Nations </ -, I <EE ; I < E - Tom Tunnicliffe
<, > < rry Rainey < ; &b Sturgeon </ ; Chas Morton <Chas.Morton@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; Matt Williams <} - < chan Guffee <[ - D-id Landrum <, C1ion Beathard
I - ciclo < St smith <H - Dana Ausbrooks <Dana.Ausbrooks@williamsoncounty-
tn.gov>; I <
Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D> ic! Cosh <\NNEININININNEGEGEEE - £ ot Vitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <IN . '<ifer Aprea <[ -/
Galbreath <} sheila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson <| NG - Rick Wimberly <] - Eic \Welch
N | Haugh < > N 2ncy Garret: < - I S -;

; I ;

>

; I >,
N - Al < & ]
————————— 8§ - ¢

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

From: MFL-Willco <[} N

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:34 AM

To: I I A N . < nnifer.mason@WilliamsonCounty-
erOy—————— ¢ ————— ¢ ——————————————— 7y —————————— 1

, I - E, \\cchan.Guffee @ WilliamsonCounty-
TN gov . . . A

Cc: Angela Durham <} ; D> ic! Cosh <\NNEININININNEGEGEEE - £ ot Vitche!l < 5r2d Fiscus <IN . '<ifer Aprea <[ -/
Galbreath <} sheila Cleveland <} -; Candace Emerson <| NG - Rick Wimberly <] - Eic \Welch
S |C .2 < B \oncy Garret: < I I
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




